Danielle Walsh

3140 W Calhoun Blvd #118 ● Minneapolis, MN 55416 Phone: (612) 437-9395 ● E-Mail: Danielle.walsh@mnsu.edu

Objective

Dedicated RN with over two years of experience in a critical care setting seeking a career transition into dermatology and cosmetics. Offers a solid foundation in assessment, monitoring, and treatment in a variety or procedural and perioperative settings. Committed to providing a safe, comfortable environment for patients before, during, and after procedures.

Experience

Intensive Care Registered Nurse

October 2017 - Present

- Providing high-quality direct patient care at Abbott Northwestern Hospital on the Med/Surg/Neuro ICU unit PB2000
- Collaborating with multidisciplinary medical teams for patients' well-being and prescribed treatment
- Performing complex assessment and intervention for better health and faster recovery of patients
- Monitoring and caring for patients on ventilators and other life-saving equipment
- Offering immense comfort, mental and physical support to patients and their families
- Providing advanced life support, treating wounds, controlling infection, and recording patients' vital signs

Youth Gymnastics Coach

November 2009 - Present

- Upholding a leadership role while supervising the development of gymnastics fundamentals in athletes ages 3 to 18
- Organizing and planning a variety of fun activities while maintaining a safe environment
- Instructing and demonstrating important skills to foster proper athletic development and teamwork

Personal Care Assistant

June 2011 - October 2017

- Extensively cared for children from infancy to school-age, including children with severe autism
- Provided a loving, supportive, and fun environment, where children can grow and learn while in the care of a positive, integrity filled role model
- Provided compassionate individualized care tailored to the children with autism and anxiety, through a trusting relationship, active listening skills, and therapeutic communication

Education

Minnesota State University, Mankato (MSU), Mankato, MN

August 2011 - December 2015

Bachelor of Science in Nursing – Cumulative GPA: 3.85 Summa Cum Lade Honors Golden Key Honors Society –Top 10% of graduating class

Licensures & Skills

- Registered Nurse, MN board of nursing, license #238221-8
- ACLS & BLS certified by the American Heart Association
- Leadership ability and patient advocate
- Trained in IV placement via ultrasound
- Effectively manage patients pre and postoperative
- Proficient in EMR documentation
- Efficient in analyzing heart rhythms and vital signs

Danielle Walsh

3140 W Calhoun Blvd #118 ● Minneapolis, MN 55416 Phone: (612) 437-9395 ● E-Mail: Danielle.walsh@mnsu.edu

Winifred Opp, RN PB2000 Charge Registered Nurse Abbott Northwestern Hospital 800 East 28th Street Minneapolis, MN 55407-3799 (406) 897-4179 Winifred.Opp@allina.com

Adam Staley, RN PB2000 Charge Registered Nurse Abbott Northwestern Hospital 800 East 28th Street Minneapolis, MN 55407-3799 (763) 268-9474 Adam.Staley@allina.com

Mrs. Andrea Young-Dahl Employer of gymnastics program 19876 Allison Way Inver Grove Heights, MN 55077 (651) 433-9708 Andrea.young@isd.igh.com